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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 154 
Series of 2024 
 
 
TO:  All Concerned 
  
RE: Updated Ushering/Reception Committee 
 
 
FROM:  DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES 
 University President  
 
DATE: July 5, 2024 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Below is the revised/updated list of the Ushering/Reception Committee as indicated in the OP 
Memorandum Circular No. 95, s. 2024 as per recommendation by the Chairperson for 
Ushering/Reception Committee. 
 
  Chairperson:  Dr. Nancy D. Abunda 
  Co-Chairperson: Mr. Raymund B. Igcasama 
  Members:  Ms. Doryn Jan L. Avila 
     Dr. Cherry Rola 
     Ms. Kay Juanilo 
     Ms. Mary Ann Cobico 
     Dr. Christy M. Desades 
     Ms. Noemi Elisa L. Oquias 
     Ms. Hilda A. Pedrera 
     Ms. Maria Fatima E. Chavez 
     Ms. Christine Cala 
     Mr. Joseph Padilla 
     Mr. Christian Bacolod 
     Dr. John Philip Lou M. Lumain 
     Mr. Martin A. Diao 
     Engr. John Allan Gulles 
     Mr. Kevin Sumayang 
     Mr. Vince G. Lao 
 
Please be guided accordingly. 
 

http://www.vsu.edu.ph/

